

LARKS Meeting [Minutes](#) Thursday, January 28, 2021

Note: Meeting being held virtually due to Covid19

Meeting Opened::

6:35PM by President Marc Morgan

Attendance:

Members: David Beagle, John Bernard, Jeff Bowden, Greg Cardillo, John Carter, David Clutts, Daryl Davis, Arlyn Eckstein, Curt Henschel, Bob Luchun, Bill McGuire, Bill McLane, Marc Morgan, Carl Ricard, Blaine Richardson, Wayne Richardson, Vijay Sheth, Izzy Sorce, Joe Stout, Rick Stratman, Clinton Sweet, Henry Vreeland

22 members attended

Guests: None

Secretary's Report:

Minutes from the December 10 meeting were read and approved (motion Wayne R / Joe S)

Treasurer's Report:

Treasurer's report was read and approved (motion Greg C / Wayne R). Annual Corporate and IRS filings completed.

- Checking: \$6,801.34*
- Paypal: \$2,517.30*
- Savings: \$18,704.54*
- Total: \$28,024.38*

Membership Report:

- Current Members:*

<i>Membership Type</i>	<i>Number</i>
<i>Adult</i>	<i>59</i>
<i>Family</i>	<i>1</i>
<i>Life</i>	<i>1</i>
<i>TOTALS</i>	<i>61</i>

**Renewals are now being accepted for 2021.
44 members have renewed for 2021.**

- **Anniversaries:**

Name	Years
Bill McLane	6 years
David Pierce	6 years
Greg Cardillo	4 years
Charles Seal	4 years
Mike Weinstock	2 years
Bob Davis	1 years

- **New Applicants:**

Name	Joined Date
Kyle Spradlin	2021-01-28
Alan Mitchell	2021-01-25
Maureen Smithwick	2020-12-19

- **Applicants Voted In: Kyle Spradlin, Alan Mitchell, Maureen Smithwick**

Field Report:

- **North/South runway status (David) - Looking to acquire fill to level area. County asked for a schedule - Proposed approximate runway locations were marked with orange paint.**
- **Sign for field with county contact info for plane retrieval is coming... Being finished. Will replace signs under shelter and on the entrance gate.(David)**
- **Cover over charging station (Wayne) - work completed.**
- **Discussion on rotating mowing duties come spring.**
- **Runway maintenance needed. Marc M will facilitate.**
- **An LED floodlight was offered to the club. Will be wired in to existing power,**

Website Report:

- **No update**

AMA News:

- **Remote ID requirements were released by the FAA. Emails were sent to membership providing information as available. For flying at LARKS field, it is expected we will be designated a FRIA - and have no impact.**

Flying at non-FRIA sites will require additional equipment. Changes do not take effect for some time (over 30 months from release) - the required technology still needs to be developed and made available. There were some significant changes (in our favor) from the proposed rule last year - a thanks to those that took the time to be one of the 55,000 comments the FAA received on the original proposal.

Member Health:

- ***No updates***

Old Business:

- ***This is the second meeting in the next round of Meeting Attendance drawings.***
- ***Pylon Race: Our 2021 Pylon Race is scheduled for the weekend of March 19th. After discussion, a motion was made to postpone the race due to current Covid conditions. Motion passed.***
- ***Discus Launch Team Trials: Field use approved at last meeting. Curt requested to postpone until April 29th. Motion made (Greg C / David C) and passed.***

New Business:

- ***None***

Activities for the Month:

- ***Florida EJet Fest International is scheduled for
Daily from Thursday February 4, 2021 thru Sunday February 7, 2021 8:00 AM
Sponsor: Imperial R/C Club, Inc***
- ***Ocala Electric Fly In is scheduled for Saturday, February 20, 2021 9:00 AM
Sponsor: Ocala Flying Model Club***
- ***Ocala Tail Gate Swap Meet is scheduled for Saturday, February 20, 2021 9:00 AM
Sponsor: Ocala Flying Model Club***
- ***Ocala Spring IMAC Contest is scheduled for
Daily from Saturday March 13, 2021 thru Sunday March 14, 2021 9:00 AM
Sponsor: Ocala Flying Model Club***

The Perry Swap meet, and Deland spring events cancelled.

Model of the Month:

- *None*

Awards:

- *Broken Prop Award: None*
- *Klutz Award: None*

Next Meeting:

Thursday, February 25, 2021

Meeting adjourned:

7:20PM